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2110 NORTH DIXIE HIGHWAY & HOoLLYWOOD, FILORIDA 33020 » (305) B23-8546

February 18, 1997

Division of Corporations
PO Box 6327
Tallahassee, F1. 32314

Dear Sir:

Recently, we were made aware that our corporation had been dissolved in 1994 for non-
payment of corporate fees. On January 10, 1997, I spoke to Mr. Hodges regarding this
matter and he sent us the enclosed reinstatement form.

I explained to him that the principal address the State has of 4771 SW 70th Terrace,
Davie, FL 33314 is inaccurate. It has been since 1991. I thought the change was made
on the form we got for payment in that year. Apparently, the change was not made and
we never got the form for payment after the last year we paid, which according to your
records was 1993, The mail was not forwarded to us and without this reminder to pay, I
simply forgot about the yearly fee.

Mr. Hodges explained that by writing this letter of explanation, we would not be required
to pay the reinstatement fee of $585.00 and would only be responsible for the yearly back
fees. I was told this would be $765.00 which covers us through 1997.

1 have enclosed a check for $765.00 for reinstatement of Hollywood Stone. Please
provide us with confirmation that this has been done. Thank you for your time in this
matter.

Sincerely, W
S

Laura Gumbel, Sec-Treas.
HOLLYWOOD STONE, INC.



